
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

fyi 

Jim McEwan 
19 February 2008 14:48 
Dennis Murray 
FW: ETN, Design Due Diligence 
ETN - DDD Report_ Rev2B incl apps.pdf 

-----Original Message-----
From: Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk] On Behalf Of 
Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk 
Sent: 19 February 2008 14:25 
To: Matthew Crosse; Damian Sharp; Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan 
Cc: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; David.Taylor@bilfinger.co.uk; 
ralf.honeck@bilfinger.de; Daniel.Goedecke@bilfinger.de; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk 
Subject: ETN, Design Due Diligence 

Please find attached for your information our Design Due Diligence Summary Report - Rev2B 
18.02.2008. The report is on Design Information issued to us up to 14 December 2007. 

Regards, 

Scott McFadzen 
Project Director 
Bilfinger Berger Siemens Consortium 

(See attached file: ETN - DDD Report_ Rev2B incl apps.pdf) 
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Email: scott.mcfadzen@bilfinger.co.uk 
Web: www.bilfingerberger.co.uk 

Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ Registered No. 2418086 
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